
Agenda
Sumter County Council

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, October 22, 2019  Held at 6:00 PM.

Sumter County Administration Building – County Council Chambers
Third Floor, 13 E. Canal Street, Sumter, SC

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
   1) Chairman Or Vice Chairman Of Sumter County Council

2. INVOCATION: Council Member, Staff, or Member of the Public

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: October 22, 2019

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:     Regular Meeting Held On 

  
1) Regular Meeting Tuesday, October 8, 2019 

6. LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 

  

1) OA1909    StandAlone Truck  Parking  In The Agricultural  Conservation  (AC) District  (County)(19
910)  –  Second  Reading/Public  Hearing    A  Request  To  Amend  Article  3  Section  3.N.3:  Agricultural 
Conservation  District  (Conditional  Uses)  And  Exhibit  5:  Permitted  And  Conditional  Uses  In  The  Agricultural 
Conservation District Of The Sumter County Zoning & Development Standards Ordinance  In Order To  Include 
Commercial Truck And Trailer Parking Lots (SIC Code 752) As A Conditional Use (C500) In The Agricultural 
Conservation (AC) Zoning District.(Council Will Hold A Public Hearing On This Ordinance Amendment Prior 
To Action On Second Reading.)

  

2)  19911  –  Second Reading/Public  Hearing    An Ordinance  Of  The  Sumter  County  Council  Adopting  The 
Sumter  2040  Comprehensive  Plan.(Council  Will  Hold  A  Public  Hearing  On  This  This  Ordinance  Prior  To 
Action On Second Reading.)

  
3) Economic Impact

7. OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS:

  

1) 19912  An Ordinance Authorizing The Transfer Of Property On Wedgefield Road To Wedgefield Baptist 
Church.  (Council Will Take Action On Second Reading Immediately After The Public Hearing Or During Old 
Business.)

8. NEW BUSINESS:



Agenda – Regular Meeting  Sumter County Council
October 22, 2019
Page 2 of 3

  
1) A Proclamation Proclaiming October 2331, 2019, as Red Ribbon Week In Sumter County, South Carolina.  

  
2) Sumter County 2020 Employees Holiday Calendar.

  
3) Sumter County Council 2020 Meeting Calendar.  

  

4)  It   May Be Necessary  To Hold An Executive  Session  To Discuss An  Economic Development Matter,  An 
Employment  Matter,  A  Legal  Briefing,  Or  Other  Matters  Pertaining  To  An  Executive  Session,  And   Take 
Appropriate Actions Thereafter If Required.

9. OLD BUSINESS:

  
1) 19912 – Seconding Reading   An Ordinance Authorizing The Transfer Of Property On Wedgefield Road To 
Wedgefield Baptist Church. 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
   1) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Trainings, And/Or Conferences.

11. MONTHLY REPORTS:

  
1) Sheriff's Office

  
2) Chamber Retreat  2020

  
3) Planning Commission Monthly Report

  
4) Building Department  Monthly Report

  
5) Tour Of International Paper Company, Sumter Plant

  
6) HYPE Program, Lights On  After School Program

   7) Make A Difference Day

  
8) Crestwood Student



Agenda – Regular Meeting  Sumter County Council
October 22, 2019
Page 3 of 3

  
9) Economic Impact

12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:

13. PUBLIC COMMENT:

14. ADJOURNMENT:

In compliance with ADA/Section 504, Sumter County Is Prepared To Make Accommodations For Individuals Needing Assistance To 
Participate In Our Programs, Services, Or Activities.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, notice of the meeting, date, time, place of meeting and agenda was posted on the bulletin 
board at the County Administrative Office, 13 East Canal Street, Sumter, SC and the Sumter County website www.sumtercountysc.org 

under Our Council Agenda/Minutes. In addition, the agenda electronically sent to newspapers, radio stations, television, and concerned 
citizens

http://www.sumtercountysc.org


Minutes
Sumter County Council

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, October 8, 2019 -- Held at 6:00 p.m.

Sumter County Courthouse, Third Floor, Room 308
County Council’s Chambers – 141 North Main Street, Sumter, SC

COUNCIL MEMBER PRESENT:  James T. McCain, Chairman, James R. Byrd; Vice Chairman, Artie Baker, 
Eugene R. Baten, Charles T. Edens, Vivian Fleming McGhaney, and Chris Sumpter.  

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:  none

STAFF MEMBER PRESENT: Gary Mixon, Major Allen Dailey, Keysa Rogers, George McGregor, Mary 
Blanding, Johnathan Bryan, Joe Perry; two Sheriff Deputies.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC PRESEN:  Approximately 28 members of the public were in attendance.  

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman James T. McCain, called the meeting to order.  

INVOCATION: Councilman Vivian Fleming McGhaney gave the invocation.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Everyone in attendance repeated the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Chairman McCain stated that he would entertain a motion concerning the approval of 
the Agenda for October 8, 2019.    

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Sumpter, seconded by Vice Chairman Byrd, and 
unanimously carried by Council to approve the October 8, 2019 agenda as presented.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Regular Meeting Tuesday, August 27, 2019 
The Chairman stated he would entertain a motion to approve the minutes of August 27, 2019.  He also stated that 
there were no meetings of Sumter County Council on September 10 and September 24, 2018, due to a lack of action 
items.    

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Baten, seconded by Councilman Sumpter, and 
unanimously carried by Council to approve the minutes of August 27, 2019, as presented.  

NOTE: County Council Did Not Hold A Meeting On September 10 And September 24, 2019, Due To A Lack Of 
Action Items.  

LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 
Planned Development/Rezoning Requests

(1) OA-19-09 -- Stand-Alone Truck Parking In The Agricultural Conservation (AC) District (County) (19-
910) -- First Reading -- A Request To Amend Article 3 Section 3.N.3: Agricultural Conservation District 
(Conditional Uses) And Exhibit 5: Permitted And Conditional Uses In The Agricultural Conservation District 
Of The Sumter County Zoning & Development Standards Ordinance In Order To Include Commercial Truck 
And Trailer Parking Lots (SIC Code 752) As A Conditional Use (C-500) In The Agricultural Conservation (AC) 
Zoning District. 



Minutes – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, October 8, 2019
Page 2

George McGregor stated that Hampton Gardner, the applicant, is requesting that Council consider amending the 
Sumter County Zoning and Development Standards Ordinance in order to include Commercial Truck and Trailer 
Parking Lots as a Conditional Use in The Agricultural Conservation Zoning District.  

Mr. McGregor stated that the purpose of the request is to allow stand-alone commercial truck and trailer parking 
lots in the Agricultural Conservation (AC) District via conditional use (C-500) approval. 

Note: The applicant originally applied to make this use a special exception in the AC district. However, after 
review, staff recommends that this use go forward through the Ordinance Amendment process as a 
Conditional Use (C-500) versus a special exception.  

The Planning Director further stated that Stand-alone commercial truck and trailer parking areas are currently 
not permitted in the AC District.  Within the Ordinance, this use is included under the larger classification of 
Automotive Parking SIC Code 752 as a permitted by-right use within the Light Industrial (LI) and Heavy 
Industrial (HI) zoning districts only.  Additionally, it is a listed conditional use within the General Commercial 
(GC), Central Business District (CBD), and Multi-Use Industrial (MUI) zoning districts.

The Planning Commission recommended approval of the request.  The Chairman called for a motion on first 
reading.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Vice Chairman Byrd and seconded by Councilwoman McGhaney to 
approve first reading of this ordinance.  

The Chairman asked if there were any discussions.  Mr. Edens asked if there are size limitations for the size of 
truck on a particular size of property.  Mr. McGregor stated that it would be two acres of land for the truck 
parking.  Also, paving is not required; however, crusher run is expected.    

Then the Chairman restated the motion and Council took action on the motion.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Vice Chairman Byrd, seconded by Councilwoman McGhaney, and 
unanimously carried by Council to grant first reading approval to this ordinance as presented. 

(2) 19-911 – First Reading -- An Ordinance Adopting A Comprehensive Plan for Sumter County Entitled “2040 
Compressive Plan.” Pursuant to the S. C. Local Government Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act of 1994, 
As Specifically Required By Section 6-29-310, et seq.

Mr. McGregor presented this proposed ordinance to Council for first reading approval, he stated that he will 
make a presentation tonight; however, most of the details will be presented at the public hearing which is 
scheduled for October 22, 2019.  

Mr. McGregor said that the 2040 document is almost the same as the 2030 plan, but cleaning up some areas.  
This ordinance is both for the City and County so that it will be a clearer change. The Plan is a road map as to 
see where commercial, residential, and industrial growth may occur.  One of the elements in the Plan is to expand 
the Military Protection Area.  The 2040 Plan has information in it that includes the following:

 Public Participation
 Population Element
 Housing Element
 Economic Development Element
 Historic and Cultural Resources Element



Minutes – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, October 8, 2019
Page 3

 Green Infrastructure Element
 Transportation Element
 Community Facilities Element
 Priority Investment Element
 Land Use Element
 Implementation Plan
 Maps, Figures, and Tables

The Planning Commission, City Council, and County Council will use the 2040 Plan to develop strategies for 
habitable land in the City and the County.  Each Council is required to adopt a Plan for its area by December 31, 
2019.  However, the Planning Commission is presenting this document as a unified document in hopes that the 
2040 Plan will be similar for the City and County Of Sumter.  There is a Map within the draft 2040 Plan 
Comprehensive Plan that shows the proposed expansion of the Military Protection Area.   

This ordinance is scheduled for second reading and Public Hearing at Sumter County Council’s meeting on 
October 22, 2019.  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the Plan as presented to Council at this 
meeting. 

After all comments, the Chairman called for a motion on first reading.    

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Baker, seconded by Councilman McGhaney, and carried 
by Council to grant first reading of this ordinance.  Councilman Sumpter voted in opposition. The 
Ordinance was granted first reading.  

OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

(1) None

NEW BUSINESS: 

(1) R-19-02 Sumter County Resolution  -- A Resolution Authorizing (1) The Execution And Delivery Of A Fee 
In Lieu Of Tax And Incentive Agreement By And Between Sumter County, South Carolina (The “County”) And 
A Company Identified For The Time Being As Project Combine, Acting For Itself, One Or More Affiliates, 
And/Or Other Project Sponsors (Collectively, The “Company”), Pursuant To Which The County Shall Covenant 
To Accept Certain Negotiated Fees In Lieu Of Ad Valorem Taxes With Respect To The Establishment And/Or 
Expansion Of Certain Facilities In The County (The “Project”); (2) The Benefits Of A Multi-County Industrial 
Or Business Park To Be Made Available To The Company And The Project; (3) Certain Special Source Revenue 
Credits In Connection With The Project; And (4) Other Matters Relating Thereto.

The County Attorney, Johnathan Bryan, presented this proposed resolution to Council.  He stated that this 
resolution will authorize a Fee In Lieu of Tax and Incentive Agreement between Sumter County Government 
and a company called Project Combine, which is the Economic Development name of the Company until it is 
officially revealed by them.

The following information is included in the resolution.  

WHEREAS, Sumter County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through its County 
Council (the “Council”), is authorized and empowered under and pursuant to the provisions of the Code of 
Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (the “Code”), particularly Title 12, Chapter 44 of the Code (the 
“Negotiated FILOT Act”) and Title 4, Chapter 1 of the Code (the “Multi-County Park Act” or, as to Section 



Minutes – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, October 8, 2019
Page 4

4-1-175 thereof, and, by incorporation Section 4-29-68 of the Code, the “Special Source Act”) (collectively, 
the “Act”) and by Article VIII, Section 13(D) of the South Carolina Constitution: (i) to enter into agreements 
with certain investors to construct, operate, maintain, and improve certain projects through which the 
economic development of the State of South Carolina (the “State”) will be promoted and trade developed by 
inducing manufacturing and commercial enterprises to locate and remain in the State and thus utilize and 
employ the manpower, agricultural products, and natural resources of the State; (ii) to covenant with such 
investors to accept certain fee in lieu of ad valorem tax (“FILOT”) payments, including, but not limited to, 
negotiated FILOT payments made pursuant to the Negotiated FILOT Act, with respect to a project; (iii) to 
permit investors to claim special source revenue credits against their FILOT payments (“Special Source 
Credits”) to reimburse such investors for expenditures in connection with infrastructure serving the County 
and improved or unimproved real estate and personal property, including machinery and equipment, used in 
the operation of a manufacturing or commercial enterprise in order to enhance the economic development of 
the County (“Special Source Improvements”); and (iv) to create, in conjunction with one or more other 
counties, a multi-county industrial or business park in order to afford certain enhanced income tax credits to 
such investors and to facilitate the grant of Special Source Credits; and

WHEREAS, a company identified for the time being as Project Combine, acting for itself, one or 
more affiliates, and/or other project sponsors (collectively, the “Company”) proposes to establish and/or 
expand certain facilities at one or more locations in the County (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Company anticipates that, should its plans proceed as expected, it will invest, or 
cause to be invested, at least $26,000,000, in the aggregate, in the Project and will create, or cause to be 
created, at least 10 new, full-time jobs, in the aggregate, within the County; and

WHEREAS, on the basis of the information supplied to it by the Company, the County has 
determined, inter alia, that the Project would promote the purposes of the Act and would be directly and 
substantially beneficial to the County, the taxing entities of the County and the citizens and residents of the 
County due to the investment to be made, or caused to be made, and the jobs to be created, or caused to be 
created, by the Company, all of which contribute to the tax base and the economic welfare of the County, 
and, accordingly, the County wishes to induce the Company to undertake the Project by offering certain 
negotiated FILOT and multi-county industrial or business park benefits, as well as the benefits of certain 
Special Source Credits, as set forth herein, all of which shall be further described and documented in a Fee 
in Lieu of Tax and Incentive Agreement to be entered into by the County and the Company (the “Incentive 
Agreement”) and subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council, as follows:

Section 1. As contemplated by Section 12-44-40(I) of the Negotiated FILOT Act, the County 
makes the following findings and determinations:

(a) The Project will constitute a “project” within the meaning of the Negotiated FILOT 
Act; and

(b) The Project, and the County’s actions herein, will subserve the purposes of the 
Negotiated FILOT Act; and

(c) The Project is anticipated to benefit the general public welfare of the State and the 
County by providing services, employment, recreation, or other public benefits not otherwise 
adequately provided locally; and



Minutes – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, October 8, 2019
Page 5

(d) The Project gives rise to no pecuniary liability of the County or incorporated 
municipality or a charge against its general credit or taxing power; and

(e) The purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public 
purposes; and

(f) The benefits of the Project are greater than the costs.

Section 2.

(a) The County hereby agrees to enter into the Incentive Agreement with the Company, 
whereby the Company will agree to satisfy, or cause to be satisfied, certain investment requirements 
with respect to the Project within certain prescribed time periods in accordance with the Negotiated 
FILOT Act and the County, under certain conditions to be set forth in the Incentive Agreement, will 
agree to accept negotiated fee in lieu of ad valorem tax (“Negotiated FILOT”) payments with respect 
to the Project.

(b) (i) The Negotiated FILOT shall be determined using:  (1) an assessment ratio 
of 6%, (2) the lowest millage rate or millage rates allowed with respect to the Project pursuant to 
Section 12-44-50(A)(1)(d) of the Negotiated FILOT Act, which the parties presently believe to be 
350.6 mills, and which millage rate or millage rates shall be adjusted every five (5) years in 
accordance with Section 12-44-50(A)(1)(b)(ii) of the Negotiated FILOT Act for the full term of the 
Negotiated FILOT; (3) the fair market value of the Project, determined in accordance with the 
Negotiated FILOT Act; and (4) such other terms and conditions as will be specified in the Incentive 
Agreement, including, without limitation, that the Company, in its sole discretion, may dispose of 
property and replace property subject to Negotiated FILOT payments to the maximum extent 
permitted by the Negotiated FILOT Act.

(ii) The Negotiated FILOT shall be calculated as provided in this Section 
2(b) for that portion of the Project consisting of economic development property under the 
Negotiated FILOT Act.  For each annual increment of investment in such economic 
development property, the annual Negotiated FILOT payments shall be payable for a payment 
period of twenty (20) years, all in accordance with the Negotiated FILOT Act.  Accordingly, if 
such economic development property is placed in service during more than one year, each 
year’s investment shall be subject to the Negotiated FILOT for a payment period of twenty 
(20) years. 

Section 3. The County will use its best efforts to ensure that the Project will be included, if not 
already included, and will remain, within the boundaries of a multi-county industrial or business park 
pursuant to the provisions of the Multi-County Park Act and Article VIII, Section 13(D) of the State 
Constitution on terms which allow the Company to seek from the State any additional jobs creation tax credits 
for the Project afforded by the laws of the State for projects located within multi-county industrial parks and 
on terms, and for a duration, which facilitate, the County’s provision, and the Company’s receipt, of the 
Special Source Credits referenced in Section 4 hereof.

Section 4. As an additional incentive to induce the Company to undertake the Project, and as 
reimbursement for investment in Special Source Improvements and subject to the requirements of the Special 
Source Act and the terms and conditions of the Incentive Agreement, the County does hereby agree that the 
Company shall be entitled to receive, and the County shall provide, Special Source Credits against each 
FILOT payment, including, but not limited to, each Negotiated FILOT payment, due with respect to the 



Minutes – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, October 8, 2019
Page 6

Project for a period of five (5) consecutive tax years, commencing with the tax year for which the initial 
Negotiated FILOT payment is due with respect to the Project, in an annual amount equal to fifteen percent 
(15%) of such FILOT payment, all as shall be set forth in greater detail in the Incentive Agreement.  In 
accordance with the Special Source Act, the Special Source Credits authorized herein shall not, in the 
aggregate, exceed the aggregate cost of Special Source Improvements funded from time to time in connection 
with the Project.

Section 5. The provisions, terms, and conditions of the Incentive Agreement shall be subject to 
approval by subsequent Ordinance of the Council.  The Incentive Agreement is to be in substantially the form 
customarily used by the County for similar transactions with such changes therein as shall be approved by 
said Ordinance.

Section 6. The Chairman of the Council, the County Administrator, and the Clerk to the 
Council, for and on behalf of the County, are hereby each authorized, empowered, and directed to do any and 
all things necessary or proper to effect the performance of all obligations of the County under and pursuant 
to this Resolution.

Section 7. The execution and delivery of the Incentive Agreement is subject to the enactment 
by the Council of an ordinance authorizing the same and, in conjunction therewith, compliance with the 
provisions of the Home Rule Act regarding the procedural requirements for enacting ordinances.

Section 8. All orders, resolutions, and parts thereof in conflict herewith are to the extent of such 
conflict hereby repealed.  This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force upon adoption by the 
Council.

After all comments, the Chairman  called for a motion on adoption of this resolution.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Baker, seconded by Vice Chairman Byrd, and 
unanimously carried by Council to grant approval of the resolution as presented, and authorized the 
Chairman and Clerk to Council to execute and deliver the resolution on behalf of the County.  

(2) 19-913 –First Reading -- An Ordinance Authorizing (1) The Execution And Delivery Of A Fee In Lieu Of Tax 
And Incentive Agreement  By And Between Sumter County, South Carolina (The “County”) And A Company 
Identified For The Time Being As Project Combine, Acting For Itself, One Or More Affiliates, And/Or Other 
Project Sponsors (Collectively, The “Company”), Pursuant To Which The County Shall Covenant To Accept 
Certain Negotiated Fees In Lieu Of Ad Valorem Taxes With Respect To The Establishment And/Or Expansion 
Of Certain Facilities In The County (The “Project”); (2) The Benefits Of A Multi-County Industrial Or Business 
Park To Be Made Available To The Company And The Project; (3) Certain Special Source Revenue Credits In 
Connection With The Project; And (4) Other Matters Relating Thereto.  (Title Only)

Mr. Johnathan Bryan, the County Attorney, stated that this resolution is by Title Only and is in reference to 
Resolution R-19-02 which is for Project Combine, an Economic Development Project.  After Mr. Bryan’s 
comments, Council took action on first reading by Title Only.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Baten, seconded by Councilman Sumpter, and 
unanimously carried by Council to grant first reading approval by Title Only for ordinance 19-913.  

 (3) 19-912 - First Reading – An Ordinance Authorizing The Transfer Of Property On Wedgefield Road To 
Wedgefield Baptist Church.  (Title Only)
 



Minutes – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, October 8, 2019
Page 7

The County Attorney, Johnathan Bryan presented this proposed ordinance to Council stating that this ordinance 
is by Title Only, but is for the transfer of Property on Wedgefield Road.  It is the desire of Wedgefield Baptist 
Church to purchase this property from the County.  This matter will be on Council’s agenda for October 22, 
2019, for second reading and public hearing.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Vice Chairman Byrd, seconded by Councilman Baker, and 
unanimously carried by Council to grant first reading approval by Title Only for ordinance 19-91.  

(4) A Request For County Council’s Approval For The Recommended Company To Begin Work On The 
Shannontown Project. 

The County Administrator, Mr. Gary Mixon, presented this request to Council.  He stated that the Shannontown 
Grant project requires that Asbestos Assessments be conducted.  There were eleven bids with the apparent low 
bidder being JRJ Environmental in the amount of $60,306.50.  Mr. Mixon stated that upon review of the 
submitted bids, a math error was discovered on the G&P Construction Request For Bids. The total bid for the 
unit located at 100 Webb Avenue was submitted as $12,317.00.  The correct unit bid should have been 
$13,892.00 and the total for all structures should have been $141,905.00.  Council was asked to approve the 
corrected cost and the bid award.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Baten, seconded by Councilman McGhaney and 
unanimously carried by Council to approve the changes as presented.  NOTE:  The first house to be 
demolished will be demolished on October 9, 2019.  

 (5) It  May Be Necessary To Hold An Executive Session To Discuss An Economic Development Matter, An 
Employment Matter, A Legal Briefing, Or Other Matters Pertaining To An Executive Session, And  Take 
Appropriate Actions Thereafter If Required.  

No Executive Session was held.  

OLD BUSINESS: 
(1) None

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

(1) Land Use Committee Meeting To Be Held At 4:30 p.m. On Tuesday, October 8, 2019, In County Council’s 
Chambers (Room 308), 141 North Main Street, Sumter, SC. (Edens, Baker, and Baten) 

The Chairman of the Committee, Councilman Charles T. Edens, stated that the Committee received a briefing 
from Mr. McGregor, concerning the 2040 Comprehensive Plan.  No action was taken.  

(2) Fiscal, Tax, And Property Committee Meeting To Be Held At 5:30 p.m. On Tuesday, October 8, 2019, In 
County Council’s Conference Room (Room 301), 141 North Main Street, Sumter, SC. (McCain, Edens, and 
McGhaney)

The Committee Chairman, Chairman McCain, stated that three new School Resource Officers were discussed 
and recommended to be approved by resolution.  This would increase the Sheriff’s Office staff by three new 
positions.  Therefore, the County’s Employee Position Roster would need to be changed accordingly.  The 
Resource Officers will be funded through a grant from the State of South Carolina. After the report, Council 
took action on the recommendation.  (See resolution below.)  



Minutes – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, October 8, 2019
Page 8

ACTION:  MOTION and second were received from the Committee, and unanimously carried by Council 
to approve the request to add three additional SRO positions to the County’s Employee Position Control 
Roster and these SRO positions will be assigned to the Sheriff’s Office and funds for the position will be 
received from a South Carolina State Grant.  

Whereas South Carolina’s Governor, the Honorable Henry McMaster, along with the 
General Assembly of South Carolina, included in the 2019-2020 Budget funding 
for School Resource Officers (SRO) for every school in this State; and

Whereas Sumter County Sheriff Office is the beneficiary of the actions taken by the 
General Assembly and the Governor and will receive salaries and benefits funding 
for three additional SRO and will increase the County’s Employee Roster by three 
positions in the Sheriff’s Office for SRO; and

Whereas The three School Resource Officers have a start date of November 1, 2019, and 
the work days and hours are Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 
and will be assigned to the following schools:  

1. Ebenezer Middle School 
2. Hillcrest Middle School
3. R. E. Davis Elementary School 

Whereas During Sumter County Council’s meeting held on October 8, 2019, members of 
Council voted unanimously to approve adding three School Resource Officers 
slots to the County’s Employee Roster, and matching funds from the State Of 
South Carolina for these positions.

Therefore Be It Resolved, that the action of Sumter County Council will take effect immediately 
to allow time for processing these individuals in order that they will be ready for 
employment on November 1, 2019.  

Be It Further Resolved, that should the State of South Carolina cease funding these positions, 
Sumter County Council will review whether or not to fund the positions with 
County funds.  

This resolution was adopted on the 8th day of October 2019, under the seal of Sumter County.  

(3) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Trainings, And/Or Conferences.
 Demonstration For County Council Members – New Voting Machines -- Tuesday, October 8, 2019, 4:00 

p.m. Near County Council’s Conference Room (Room 301).

Council members as well as other County Employees were given the opportunity to receive a demonstration 
of the new Voting Machines and were able to go through a simulated voting process.  Council members 
thanked the Director of Voter Registration for this privilege.  Several Council members were able to go 
through the simulated voting process when the Voter Registration Department set-up a Demonstration at 
the County Fair held in late September of this year.  



Minutes – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, October 8, 2019
Page 9

MONTHLY REPORTS
 Fall For The Arts
 SCAC County Council Coalition Meeting
 HYPE After School Program Celebration
 School District Invitation
 Tour International Paper Company
 Veterans Day Parade Letter
 Elected Leaders Breakfast Midlands Fatherhood Coalition

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

The County Administrator gave the following report.

External Auditor:  Webster Rogers, the County’s External Auditors, are now on sight and working to ensure that 
the County’s Audit is completed on time.  They came on October 7, 2019, and will be here for two months.  

National Convention:  Mr. Mixon stated that he is the current president of the South Carolina City Managers and 
County Administrators Association and will be attending the National Conference for this organization on October 
22, 2019.  Therefore, Mr. Mixon will not attend the meeting of Council on October 22, 2019.  

NOTE:  Chairman McCain announced that he will not be at the meeting on October 22, 2019, due 
to a National Regional Council on Governments Convention that he will be attending.  

Gamecock County Gazette:  Joe Perry briefed Council on the new newsletter for the County.  He stated that the 
newsletter is in its second edition.  Mr. Perry said that everyone can read the newsletter by clicking on 
sumtercountysc.org homepage and scroll down on the front page to NEWS.  

PUBLIC COMMENT
A. F.D. Schmidts – Stated that she received a letter from the County’s Assessor’s Office stating that she is using 

the wrong house number.  Mrs. Schmidts said that she and her husband were the first people on her street that 
applied for a physical address for the E-911 system and were approved by the Assessor’s Office.  Yet they are 
not saying that she must change her address.  She also stated that if she does not change it, she could have to pay 
a $200 fine or possibly go to jail.  
 

B. Timmy Singletary – stated that he would like to work with someone to develop a state-of-the-art Homeless 
Shelter.  Mr. Singletary believes that the experts that work for the City and County can aid in this process.  He 
also talked to Council about the probability that Lake City, South Carolina still has Ku-Klux-Klan (KKK) 
members living there and operating in that area.  Mr. Singletary stated that his comments are in The name of 
God.

C. Barney Gadson – Director of the HYPE Program stated that he is at the meeting tonight to personally invite 
each Council members to come to the Lights On Program scheduled for October 24, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. Mr. 
Gadson said that the HYPE program is celebrating 20 years of keeping the Lights On After School Program.  
There are nine locations throughout Sumter County with a location in the Pinewood Community and the R. E. 
Davis School Community.  Mr. Gadson stated that he would like to make sure that we, as a community, can 
continue to work together to grow the HYPE program to make sure that the children are in a safe environment 
after school and during the summer months.  

ADJOURNMENT



Minutes – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, October 8, 2019
Page 10

There being no further business for Sumter County Council, and no additional comments from the public, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:38 p.m. after a motion by Councilman Baker, seconded Councilman Sumpter, and unanimously 
carried by Council.  

Respectfully submitted,

______________________________________ __________________________
Chairman or Vice Chairman                                                Clerk to County Council 
Sumter County Council                                                         Sumter County Council

Approved: _____________, 2019

********************************************************************************************
*********
I certify that public and media notification of the above-mentioned meeting was given prior thereto as follows 
required by Freedom of Information:

Public Notified: Yes

Manner Notified: Agendas posted on bulletin board on third floor of the Administration Building.

Date Posted: October 7, 2019

Media Notified: Yes  

Manner Notified: Agenda Information is listed on Sumter County’s Home Page, and E-mailed to The Item, 
The Chamber, WIS-TV, WBTW, and Time Warner Cable.  

Date Notified: October 4, 2019

Respectfully submitted,

Mary W. Blanding

James T. McCain, 
Jr.

Mary W. Blanding



Sumter City-County
Planning Department

DERON L. MCCORMICK                                                               GEORGE K. MCGREGOR                                                                          
GARY M. MIXON
CITY MANAGER                                                                                PLANNING DIRECTOR                                                       COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATOR

12 WEST LIBERTY STREET   •   PO BOX 1449   •   SUMTER, SC 29151
OFFICE: (803) 774-1660   •   FAX (803) 774-1687

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mary Blanding, Clerk to County Council

FROM: George K. McGregor, AICP, Planning Director

DATE: October 16, 2019

SUBJECT: COUNTY COUNCIL AGENDA – October 22, 2019

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission will have the following land use item(s) for 
review at County Council on Tuesday, October 22, 2019:

      SECOND READING/PUBLIC HEARING

OA-19-09, Stand-Alone Truck Parking in the Agricultural Conservation (AC) 
District (County)
A request to amend Article 3 Section 3.N.3: Agricultural Conservation District 
(Conditional Uses) and Exhibit 5: Permitted and Conditional Uses in the Agricultural 
Conservation District of the Sumter County Zoning & Development Standards 
Ordinance in order to include Commercial Truck and Trailer Parking Lots (SIC Code 
752) as a conditional use (C-500) in the Agricultural Conservation (AC) zoning 
district. 
 
SEOND READING/PUBLIC HEARING

Sumter 2040 Comprehensive Plan

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (803) 774-1660.



 

Sumter City-County Planning Commission 

September 25, 2019 

 

OA-19-09, Stand-Alone Truck Parking in the Agricultural Conservation (AC) District 

(County) 

 

I.  THE REQUEST 

 

Applicant: 

 

Hampton Gardner 

 

Request: Amend Article 3 Section 3.N.3: Agricultural Conservation District 

(Conditional Uses) and Exhibit 5: Permitted and Conditional Uses in the 

Agricultural Conservation District of the Sumter County Zoning & 

Development Standards Ordinance in order to include Commercial 

Truck and Trailer Parking Lots (SIC Code 752) as a conditional use (C-

500) in the Agricultural Conservation (AC) zoning district.   
 

 

II.    BACKGROUND  

 

This is an Ordinance Amendment request by Mr. Hampton Gardner. The purpose of the request 

is to amend the text of the Sumter County Zoning & Development Standards Ordinance (herein 

referred to as the Ordinance) to allow stand-alone commercial truck and trailer parking lots in the 

Agricultural Conservation (AC) District via conditional use (C-500) approval. 

 

Note: The applicant originally applied to make this use a special exception in the AC district. 

However, after review, staff recommends that this use go forward through the Ordinance 

Amendment process as a Conditional Use (C-500) versus a special exception.  

 

Stand-alone commercial truck and trailer parking areas are currently not permitted in the AC 

district. Within the Ordinance, this use is included under the larger classification of Automotive 

Parking SIC Code 752 as a permitted by-right use within the Light Industrial (LI) and Heavy 

Industrial (HI) zoning districts only. Additionally, it is a listed conditional use within the General 

Commercial (GC), Central Business District (CBD), and Multi-Use Industrial (MUI) zoning 

districts. 

 

The Ordinance includes general provisions applicable to all conditional uses in Article 5, Section 

5.b.1.a thru 5.b.1.f. Additionally, the Ordinance lists conditional uses with an associated distance 

(i.e., C-500) for certain uses in the AC district. These types of conditional uses require that 

applicants obtain concurrence from at least 2/3 (67%) of surrounding property owners and 

tenants located within the stated distance of the proposed building or limits of disturbance.  

 



2 

 

If approved, the proposed text amendment will allow stand-alone commercial truck and trailer 

parking as a C-500 use within AC district. In addition to all applicable conditional use 

requirements, staff has developed specific ordinance conditions for this use: 

 

1. The applicant shall follow conditional-distance requirements outlined in Article 3, 

Exhibit 5. Applicable distance shall be measured from the edge of the proposed improved 

parking lot area. 

 

2. All conditional use criteria outlined in Article 3, Section 5.b.1.a. thru 5.b.1.f. must be 

met.    

  

3. Access to the site shall only be from a paved road that is functionally classified by 

SCDOT as a major or minor arterial.   

 

4. A paved transition surface from the public road to at least the security gate of the site or 

at least 50 ft., whichever is greater. 

 

5. A minimum 6-ft. six foot security fence around the improved parking lot area. 

 

6. The defined parking area must meet applicable non-residential setbacks.  

 

7. Minimum parcel size of 2 acres. 

 

8. Parking area surface materials must consist of either gravel, crusher run, asphalt, or 

concrete.  

 

9. In addition to required landscaping outlined in Article 8, Section D, the following buffer 

yard plantings or equivalent shall be provided where adjacent to residential land use 

and/or where adjacent to a street or road: 

 

a. 15 ft. minimum buffer width;  

b. 3 canopy trees per 100 linear feet; 

c. 8 evergreen trees per 100 linear feet; 

d. 15 tall shrubs per 100 linear feet; 

e. Plant materials shall be sufficiently large and planted in such a fashion that a year 

round screen at least six (ft.) in height shall be produced within three (3) growing 

seasons. 

 

10. All motor vehicles parked on the site must be properly licensed, registered, operable and 

capable of being driven off the site.   

  

Proposed Text Amendment 

 

A strike-through of the proposed text amendments are attached as “Attachment #1”. The 

proposed amendments would impact the following sections:  

 



3 

 

 

1. Amend Article 3: Section 3.n.3 – Conditional Uses (Agricultural Conservation 

District) to include Commercial Truck & Trailer Parking (SIC Code 752) as a use 

subject to conditional use approval.   

 

2. Amend Article 3: Exhibit 5 – Permitted and Conditional Uses in the Commercial, 

Industrial, Agricultural, and Conservation Districts to specifically list Commercial 

Truck & Trailer  Parking (SIC Code 752) as a C-500 use.  

 

3. Amend Article 5, Section 5.b.1 Criteria for Review to include specific conditions for 

Commercial Truck & Trailer Parking Lot (SIC 752).  

 

4. Amend Article 10: Definitions to include a specific definition for Commercial Truck 

& Trailer Parking Lots.  

 

III. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval for Commercial Truck & Trailer Parking Lots to be included as a 

Conditional Use (C-500) in the AC zoning district with the specific conditions referenced above 

and included in Attachment # 1.  

 

Short-term commercial truck parking is a national concern. Commercial truck drivers are only 

allowed to be on the road a certain amount of time each day, according to the Federal Motor 

Carrier Safety Administration Hours of Service requirements.  Lack of truck parking supply can 

lead to fatigued truck drivers on the road and force them to park at unsafe locations, such as on 

the shoulder of the road, exit ramps, or vacant lots according information released by the 

National Coalition on Truck Parking under the sponsorship of the U.S. Department of 

Transportation. Additionally, commercial trucks and trailers are not permitted in many 

residential areas where truck drivers have housing.  

 

Staff notes that there are limited 

areas in Sumter County with 

official short-term commercial 

truck and trailer parking. 

However, staff also notes that this 

use has the potential to provide 

impacts to adjacent property. 

Specific Ordinance conditions 

related to this use have been 

developed that address location, 

setbacks, screening, surface area 

material, parcel size, and security. 

Specifically noted is the proposed 

condition that such uses must have 

access from a paved arterial road. 

See map to the right showing 

arterial roads in Sumter County 

and the AC zoning district.   



4 

 

V. PLANNING COMMISION – SEPTEMBER 25, 2019 

 

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission at its meeting on Wednesday, September 25, 

2019, voted to recommend approval of this request. 

 

VI. COUNTY COUNCIL – OCTOBER 8, 2019 – FIRST READING 

 

The Sumter County Council at its meeting on Tuesday, October 8, 2019, gave First Reading 

approval for this request. 

 

VII.  COUNTY COUNCIL – OCTOBER 22, 2019 – SECOND READING/PUBLIC 

HEARING 

 

 

 

 

 



Sumter City-County
Planning Department

                 DERON L. MCCORMICK                                              GEORGE K. MCGREGOR                                   GARY M. MIXON
CITY MANAGER                                                          PLANNING DIRECTOR                                      COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

12 WEST LIBERTY STREET   •   PO BOX 1449   •   SUMTER, SC 29151
OFFICE: (803) 774-1660   •   FAX (803) 774-1687

To:  Sumter County Council
 
From: George McGregor, AICP – Planning Director 

Jeff Derwort, AICP – Senior Planner  

Date:  10/16/19 

Re:  Draft Sumter 2040 Comprehensive Plan 

The Public Hearing concerning the Sumter 2040 Comprehensive Plan is on the agenda for the 
October 22th County Council Meeting. A complete final draft was transmitted to you for review 
on September 11, 2019 and a briefing to County Council was presented at its October 8, 2019 
meeting. 

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission recommended approval of the Sumter 
Comprehensive Plan on August 28, 2019. 

Comprehensive Plans are mandated by South Carolina State Law: the Planning Enabling 
Legislation found in Chapter 29 of the South Carolina Code of Law. By law, the County must 
update its comprehensive plan every 10 years. The current plan was adopted in 2009. The year 
2019 marks the time for update. 

The Sumter 2040 Comprehensive Plan is the product of an extensive public process, and is 
intended to be an important tool for guiding growth and development in the community for the 
next 20 years. The purpose of the plan is to help Sumter County, its citizens and elected 
officials alike, make informed decisions about development issues in the best interests of both 
property owners and the broader community. 

Staff is anticipating the following County Council adoption schedule:
 November 12th County Council Meeting –3rd  Reading – Adoption 

Draft plan documents are also available via the Sumter 2040 website (www.sumter2040.com). 

Please contact either George McGregor, Planning Director or Jeff Derwort, Senior Planner at 
803-774-1660 if you have any questions. 

http://www.sumter2040.com/




19-911

AN ORDINANCE OF THE SUMTER COUNTY COUNCIL ADOPTING 
THE SUMTER 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

Whereas, Sumter County Council adopted the 2030 Comprehensive Plan on 
December 8, 2009; and

Whereas, Sumter County Council finds it appropriate to re-evaluate and revise 
the 2030 Comprehensive Plan to meet changing conditions; and

Whereas, Sumter County Council will consider the adoption of the Sumter 2040 
Comprehensive Plan, hereinafter referred to as “the Comprehensive Plan” to provide a 
long range land use vision for the community’s future; and

Whereas, the Comprehensive Plan includes all of the planning and mapping 
elements required by Chapter 29 of the South Carolina Local Government 
Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act of 1994, as amended, as follows:

1. a population element which considers historic trends and projections, 
household numbers and sizes, educational levels, and income characteristics;

2. an economic development element which considers labor force and labor 
force characteristics, employment by place of work and residence, and 
analysis of the economic base;

3. a natural resources element which considers slope characteristics, prime 
agricultural and forest land, plant and animal habitats, parks and recreation 
areas, scenic views and sites, wetlands, and soil types;

4. a cultural resources element which considers historic buildings and structures, 
commercial districts, residential districts, unique, natural or scenic resources, 
archaeological, and other cultural resources;

5. a community facilities element which considers water supply, treatment, and 
distribution; sewage system and waste water treatment; solid waste collection 
and disposal, fire protection, emergency medical services, and general 
government facilities; education facilities; and libraries and other cultural 
facilities;

6. a housing element which considers location, types, age and condition of 
housing, owner and renter occupancy, and affordability of housing; and 

7. a land use element which considers existing and future land use by categories; 
including residential, commercial, industrial, agricultural, forestry, mining, 
public and quasi-public, recreation, parks, open space, and vacant or 
undeveloped; and includes maps of current and desired future land use; and

8. a transportation element that considers transportation facilities, including 
major road improvements, new road construction, transit projects, pedestrian 
and bicycle projects, and other elements of the transportation network; and

9. a priority investment element that analyzes the likely federal, state, and local 
funds available for public infrastructure and facilities during the next ten 
years, and recommends the projects for expenditure of those funds during the 



next ten years for needed public infrastructure and facilities such as water, 
sewer, roads, and schools; and 

Whereas, a Community Survey was developed in an effort to solicit public input 
on a variety of growth, development and quality of life issues; and 

Whereas, the efforts of Sumter County Council, Sumter City-County Planning 
Commission and the staff of the Planning Department have resulted in a balanced 
Comprehensive Plan to guide future growth; and

Whereas, the Sumter City-County Planning Commission voted to recommend 
approval of the Comprehensive Plan to Sumter County Council on August 28, 2019; 
and

Whereas, a public hearing concerning the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan 
was held on October 22, 2019 after notice of the time and place of the public hearing 
was published in the Sumter Item newspaper at least 30 days prior to the hearing; and

Now, therefore be it resolved by Sumter County Council, having met the 
requirements of Chapter 29 of the South Carolina Local Government Comprehensive 
Planning Enabling Act of 1994, as amended, hereby adopts the Sumter 2040 
Comprehensive Plan.

Be if further resolved that the 2040 Sumter Comprehensive Plan shall be utilized 
by Sumter County Council, the Sumter City-County Planning Commission, and all 
County Departments, agencies and officials as the official policy guide for making 
decisions concerning the growth and development of Sumter County.

DONE RATIFIED AND ADOPTED BY THE CHAIRPERSON AND THE 
COUNTY COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF SUMTER, SOUTH CAROLINA, ON 
THIS ______________ DAY OF _________________, 2019.

COUNTY OF SUMTER, SOUTH CAROLINA

________________________________________
James T. McCain, Chairman

ATTEST:

________________________________
Mary Blanding

First Reading: 
Second reading:  



Public Hearing:  
Third Reading :  



The	Economic	Impact	of	the	S.C.	Military	Community:	2019	Update	
Prepared	by:	Joseph	Von	Nessen,	Ph.D.,	Research	Economist	–	Division	of	Research	

Summary	Overview	
The	purpose	of	this	memo	is	to	provide	a	supplemental	analysis	to	the	April	2017	
Moore	School	of	Business	report	that	documented	the	economic	impact	of	the	
military	community	on	South	Carolina.1	Specifically,	since	the	original	release	of	this	
report	two	years	ago,	new	data	have	become	available	on	the	federal	TRICARE	
Military	Health	Care	Program,	which	facilities	a	significant	volume	of	South	Carolina	
health	care	expenditures	related	to	active	duty	&	reserve	personnel,	military	
veterans,	and	military	family	members.	These	ongoing	expenditures	represent	a	
regular	injection	of	funding	into	the	state’s	economy	that	increases	overall	economic	
activity	both	directly	and	through	additional	rounds	of	spending	due	to	various	
economic	multiplier	effects.	The	new	supplemental	analysis	detailed	in	this	memo	
generates	estimates	of	the	total	economic	impact	associated	with	the	TRICARE	
program.	Because	the	economic	activity	generated	through	TRICARE	was	not	
accounted	for	in	the	April	2017	report,	all	estimates	reported	in	this	memo	
should	be	considered	as	additional	impacts	of	the	South	Carolina	military	
community	that	extend	beyond	the	$24.1	billion	as	reported	in	April	2017.	

Through	a	detailed	examination	of	TRICARE-related	spending	in	South	Carolina,	
including	data	on	all	provider	and	beneficiary	claims	broken	down	by	age	group,	
this	analysis	finds	that	the	annual	economic	impact	of	these	expenditures	totals	
approximately	$1.2	billion	in	economic	output.	This	is	associated	with	9,672	jobs	
and	$552.8	million	in	labor	income	for	South	Carolinians.	When	added	to	the	
previous	estimates	from	the	April	2017	report,	this	brings	the	total	economic	
impact	of	South	Carolina’s	military	community	to	$25.3	billion	annually.	Table	1	
summarizes	these	results.	

Table	1	–	Total	Annual	Economic	Impact	of	the	S.C.	Military	Community	
Employment	 Labor	Income	 Economic	Output	

Total	Economic	Impact	of	S.C.	Military	Community	
Estimated:	April	2017	 181,847	 $9,947,152,445	 $24,090,432,079	

Total	Economic	Impact	of	TRICARE	
Estimated:	June	2019	 9,672	 $552,774,012	 $1,230,029,496	

Total	Economic	Impact	of	S.C.	Military	Community	
Estimated:	June	2019	 191,519	 $10,499,926,457	 $25,320,461,575	

1	This	report,	prepared	by	the	Moore	School	of	Business’	Division	of	Research,	was	titled	The	
Economic	Impact	of	South	Carolina’s	Military	Community:	A	Statewide	and	Regional	Analysis	and	was	
completed	in	partnership	with	the	South	Carolina	Military	Base	Task	Force.	



Methodology	
All	data	on	South	Carolina	TRICARE-related	expenditures	were	provided	by	the	U.S.	
Military	Health	System	via	the	South	Carolina	Department	of	Health	and	Human	
Services	(SCDHHS).2	Estimates	were	provided	detailing	all	benefits	and	services	
paid	for	on	behalf	of	TRICARE	members	and	families	residing	in	South	Carolina	by	
age	for	calendar	years	2016	through	2018.	Table	2	displays	a	summary	of	these	
estimates	as	well	as	the	3-year	average.	Because	of	the	year-to-year	variance	in	
TRICARE	expenditures,	all	economic	impact	estimates	calculated	in	this	analysis	use	
these	3-year	averages	in	order	to	provide	a	more	accurate	assessment	of	the	
average	annual	economic	impact.	

Table	2	–	TRICARE	Claims	Paid	in	South	Carolina	by	Calendar	Year:	2016-2018	
Expenditure	Category	 2016	 2017	 2018	 3-Year	Avg.

Inpatient	 $112,603,882	 $110,398,293	 $106,818,862	 $109,940,346	
Professional/Outpatient	 $320,216,499	 $341,833,627	 $346,190,423	 $336,080,183	

Pharmacy	 $216,682,012	 $228,524,207	 $219,939,506	 $221,715,241	
Total	 $649,502,392	 $680,756,126	 $672,948,791	 $667,735,770	

Between	2016	and	2018,	the	average	annual	benefits	and	services	paid	for	on	behalf	
of	South	Carolina	TRICARE	members	and	families	totaled	approximately	$667.7	
million.	As	Table	2	shows,	this	consists	of	inpatient	care,	professional/outpatient	
care,	and	pharmaceutical-related	purchases	(e.g.,	prescribed	medications).	South	
Carolinians	eligible	for	TRICARE	include	active	duty,	active	duty	family,	veteran	
(retired)	members,	and	veteran	family	members.	

In	addition	to	this	$667.7	million	in	new	spending	on	healthcare-related	purchases	
in	South	Carolina,	this	new	economic	activity	also	generates	additional	rounds	of	
local	spending,	known	more	generally	as	economic	multiplier	effects.	These	
multiplier	effects	can	be	broken	down	into	a	supply	chain	multiplier	effect	and	a	
consumer	spending	multiplier	effect.		

When	a	healthcare	provider	purchases	goods	or	services	from	one	of	its	vendors,	
this	vendor	experiences	an	increase	in	demand.	To	satisfy	this	demand,	it	must	then	
hire	more	workers	and	increase	purchases	from	its	own	suppliers.	These	suppliers	
then	experience	an	increase	in	demand,	and	so	on.	Thus,	the	initial	dollars	that	are	
spent	by	the	healthcare	providers	are	re-spent	over	and	over	again	through	a	local	
supplier	network.	The	resulting	total	increase	in	demand	from	this	process	is	known	
as	the	supply	chain	multiplier	effect.	A	similar	effect	occurs	when	the	healthcare	
providers	and	their	suppliers	hire	new	workers	to	satisfy	an	increase	in	demand.	
The	new	workers	spend	part	of	their	incomes	in	the	local	economy,	thereby	
increasing	the	demand	for	suppliers	for	a	variety	of	goods	and	services	(such	as	
food,	entertainment,	or	housing).	Once	again,	the	initial	payroll	dollars	are	re-spent	
multiple	times	in	the	region.	This	is	known	as	the	consumer	spending	multiplier	

2	Original	Data	Source:	TRICARE	Health	Plan-Decision	Support;	M2,	TRICARE	Encounter	Data	
Institutional/Non-Institutional;	extracted	5/7/2019	&	5/13/2019	by	SCDHHS.	



effect.	Collectively,	these	subsequent	rounds	of	spending	makes	the	ultimate	impact	
of	TRICARE-related	expenditures	in	South	Carolina	far	greater	and	extends	it	to	a	
wider-range	of	industries	in	the	state’s	economy.		

Through	the	use	of	a	highly	customized	regional	input-output	model	for	the	state	of	
South	Carolina,	local	supply	chain	and	consumer	spending	patterns	can	be	
determined	that	allow	for	the	estimation	of	these	multiplier	effects.3	The	input-
output	model	estimates	economic	impacts	in	terms	of	three	specific	measures:	
economic	output,	employment,	and	labor	income.	Economic	output	reflects	the	
dollar	value	of	all	final	goods	and	services	that	can	be	attributed	(directly	or	
indirectly)	to	TRICARE-related	expenditures.	It	can	also	be	thought	of	as	an	
aggregate	measure	of	total	spending	activity	that	results	from	an	initial	direct	
expenditure.	Because	it	includes	all	spending	by	consumers	and	businesses	on	both	
goods	and	services,	it	is	an	all-inclusive	measure	of	the	impact	on	total	economic	
activity.	Employment	measures	the	total	number	of	full-time	equivalent	positions	
associated	with	total	economic	output.	Total	labor	income	reflects	all	wages,	
salaries,	and	benefits	associated	with	total	employment	estimates.		

Additional	Recent	Expansions	of	South	Carolina’s	Military	Community	
Since	the	release	of	the	April	2017	report,	the	South	Carolina	military	community	
has	added	two	new	components	that	have	further	expanded	its	impact	on	South	
Carolina.	These	include	a	new	MQ-9	Reaper	Support	unit	established	at	Shaw	Air	
Force	Base	and	a	new	F-16	production	line	located	at	Lockheed	Martin	in	Greenville.	

MQ-9	Reaper	Support	at	Shaw	Air	Force	Base	
As	of	2018,	Shaw	Air	Force	Base	is	the	home	to	a	new	MQ-9	Reaper	Support	unit	–	
an	operations	and	support	group	for	MQ-9	Reaper/Predator	B	remotely	piloted	
aircraft.	This	group	of	approximately	300	Airmen	is	responsible	for	the	ongoing	
operation	and	expansion	of	the	MQ-9	Reaper	program,	including	conducting	
operations	with	these	aircraft	at	different	locations	–	both	domestically	and	
overseas.	The	dollar	volume	of	investment	in	Shaw’s	infrastructure	to	support	the	
MQ-9	group	is	$15	million	since	April	2017,	which	does	not	include	the	ongoing	
local	support	contracts	that	introduces	even	more	spending	into	the	local	economy.	
In	the	coming	months,	fully-manned	squadrons	are	also	likely	to	be	incorporated	
and	by	January	2020	Phase	3	of	the	MILCON	project	is	scheduled	to	break	ground.	
Each	of	these	elements	will	further	increase	the	economic	impact	of	Shaw	Air	Force	
Base.	

Lockheed	Martin	F-16	Production	Line	
Beginning	in	the	second	half	of	2019,	Lockheed	Martin	will	begin	manufacturing	F-
16	Block	70	aircraft	in	Greenville,	South	Carolina.	This	production	activity	follows	
on	the	heels	of	a	$15	million	investment	for	a	newly	refurbished	hangar	and	all	of	

3	All	economic	multiplier	effects	were	generated	using	a	combination	of	proprietary	regional	
econometric	models	developed	by	the	Division	of	Research	and	the	IMPLAN	input-output	modeling	
software.	



	

	

the	supporting	infrastructure	and	materials	required	for	this	new	production	line.	
This	new	production	activity	is	also	expected	to	create	about	400	jobs	along	with	
$3.52	billion	in	new	sales	revenue	at	Lockheed	Martin.	Such	a	production	expansion	
represents	a	sizable	increase	in	the	total	economic	activity	associated	with	South	
Carolina’s	military	community	as	well	as	a	significant	boost	to	the	economy	of	the	
Upstate.		
	
	









State of South Carolina ) 

 

County of Sumter  ) 

 

Proclamation 

WHEREAS, Alcohol and drug abuse in this Nation have reached epidemic stages; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is imperative that visible, unified prevention education efforts by community 
members be launched to eliminate the demand for drugs; and 
 
WHEREAS, The National Red Ribbon Campaign offers citizens the opportunity to demonstrate 
their commitment to drug-free lifestyles (no use of illegal drugs, no illegal use of legal drugs); 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The National Red Ribbon Campaign will be celebrated in every community in 
America during Red Ribbon Week, October 23-31, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, business, Government, parents, law enforcement, media, medical institutions, 
religious institutions, schools, senior citizens, service organizations, and youth will demonstrate 
their commitment to healthy, drug-free lifestyles by wearing and displaying red ribbons during 
this week-long campaign; and 
 
WHEREAS, the community of Sumter County further commit to work with Law Enforcement 
to ensure the success of the Red Ribbon Campaign; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, We, the Members of Sumter County Council, do 
hereby proclaim October 23-31, 2019, as RED RIBBON WEEK, and encourage our citizens to 
participate in drug prevention education activities, not only during Red Ribbon Week, but all 
year long, making a visible statement that we are strongly committed to a drug-free  in Sumter 
County, South Carolina.  
 
Approved on this date in Sumter County Council’s meeting of October 22, 2019.   
 
      Sumter County, South Carolina 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      James T. McCain, Jr. Chairman 
      Sumter County Council  
 
     Attest 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Mary W. Blanding, Clerk 
      Sumter County Council  



M E M O R A N D U M

TO: All Department Managers

FROM: Gary M. Mixon

RE: 2020 Holiday Calendar

DATE: October 22, 2019

The following is Sumter County’s 2020 Holiday Calendar.  You and your families have a Merry 
Christmas and a Happy New Year.

Wednesday, January 1 New Year’s Day

Monday, January 20 Martin Luther King, Jr.  Day

Monday, February 17 President’s Day

Friday, April 10 Good Friday

Monday, May 25 Memorial Day

Saturday, July 4 (Observed Friday 3) Independence Day

Monday, September 7 Labor Day

Tuesday, November 3 Election Day

Wednesday, November 11 Veteran’s Day

Thursday & Friday, November 26 & 27 Thanksgiving

Wed, Thurs & Fri, December 23, 24 & 25 Christmas

Varied Employee Birthday



 
 

2020 Calendar 
Sumter County Council Regular Meeting Dates

Each meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. or as otherwise publicized.  Other special meetings of Sumter County Council may be 
called during the year, as Council deems necessary.  

Regular meetings of Sumter County Council are scheduled to be held in County Council Chambers or at a location deemed 
appropriate by County Council on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month.  Council will meet only one time in 
December to concur with other requirements of Sumter County Council members.   Due to on-going renovations, Council 
will meet at two different locations during calendar year 2020.  See information below.  This calendar may be adjusted by 
a majority vote of Sumter County Council members at a meeting of Council.  

This calendar was adopted by members of Sumter County Council on __________________________.

NOTE:  Anyone wishing to place an agenda item on County Council’s agenda must give written request to the Clerk to 
County Council and provide appropriate supporting documents to the Clerk on the Wednesday before each meeting date 
prior to 4:00 p.m.  Information can be mailed to 13 E. Canal Street, Sumter, SC; or fax information to 803-436-2108, or 
email information to clerk@sumtercountysc.org.

Month Of Meeting First Meeting Date Second Meeting Date 
January 14

Held at 141 N. Main Street
28

Held at 141 N. Main Street
February 11

Held at 141 N. Main Street
25

Held at 141 N. Main Street
March 10

Held at 141 N. Main Street
24

Held at 141 N. Main Street
April 14

Held at 141 N. Main Street
28

Held at 141 N. Main Street
May 12

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
26

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
June 9 

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
23

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
July 14

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
28

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
August 11

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
25

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
September 8

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
22

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
October 13 

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
27

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
November 10

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
24

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
December 8

Held at 13 E. Canal Street
None

Mary W. Blanding
Clerk To Sumter County Council

mailto:clerk@sumtercountysc.org
























 

 

 

 

I. INVOCATION – CHAIRMAN’S CHOICE 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 25, 2019 
 

III. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

1. MAJOR SITE PLANS 
 

MSP-19-28, 155 Haynsworth St. (City) 
A request for a Major Site Plan approval for a gymnasium addition and new parking lot.  
The property is located at 155 Haynsworth St. and is presented by Tax Map # 228-06-02-
020. 
 
MSP-19-29, 2520 Tahoe Dr. (City) 
A request for Minor Site approval for a 28,868 sq. ft. parking lot expansion.  The property is 
located at 2520 Tahoe Dr. and is represented by Tax Map # 203-00-05-067. 
 
MSP-19-31/HCPD-19-24, 674 W. Liberty St. (City) 
A request for Major Sit Plan and Highway Corridor Protection District Design Review 
approval for building and site renovations.  The property is located at 674 W. Liberty St. 
and is represented by Tax Map # 228-06-02-020. 
 

2. REZONINGS 
 
RZ-19-14, 320 Wall St. (City) 
A request to rezone a +/- 14.2 acre parcel from Professional Office and R-6 to General 
Commercial (GC).  The property is located at 320 Wall Street and is represented by Tax 
Map # 229-00-01-017. 
 
RZ-19-15, 235 N. Bultman Dr. (City) 
A request to rezone a +/- 6.03 acre parcel from Residential Multi-Family (RMF) to 
Professional Office (PO).  The property is located at 235 N. Bultman Dr. and represented 
by Tax Map # 229-01-02-004. 
 

IV. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 
 

V. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

SUMTER CITY-COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 23, 2019 @ 3:00 P.M.  
FOURTH FLOOR CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

SUMTER OPERA HOUSE 
21 N. MAIN STREET 

 



 

SUMTER CITY - COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

Minutes of the Meeting 
 

September 25, 2019 
 

 
ATTENDANCE 

 
A regular meeting of the Sumter City – County Planning Commission 
was held on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 in the City Council 
Chambers located on the Fourth Floor of the Sumter Opera House.   
Eight board members: Mr. Dennis Bolen; Mr. Todd Champion; Ms. 
Sandra McBride; Ms. Ronetta Moses; Ms. Bertha Willis and Mr. Doc 
Dunlap – were present. Ms. Kim Harvin; Mr. Jim Price and Mr. Jason 
Ross were absent. 
 
Staff members present were: Mr. Jeff Derwort; Mr. Daniel Crum; Mr. 
Kyle Kelly and Ms. Kellie Chapman. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Mr. Dennis Bolen 
 

 
MINUTES 

 
Ms. Todd Champion made a motion to approve the minutes of the 
August 28, 2019 meeting as written. The motion was seconded by Ms. 
Bertha Willis and carried a unanimous vote.   
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
MSP-17-20 (REV1), 2600 Broad St. (City) was presented by Mr. Jeff 
Dewort. The Board reviewed this request to revise MSP-17-20 to 
modify approved building location and landscaping for a 21,248 sq. ft. 
Sumter Nissan Dealership. 
 
Mr. Dewort stated that applicant is requesting approval for revisions to 
the previously approved Sumter Nissan major site plan (MSP-17-20).  
The primary requested revision involves establishing the building 
location further back on the site with two additional rows of parking for 
sales inventory proposed directly in front of the proposed building.  The 
applicant is also requesting revisions to the approved parking lot layout 
plan, landscaping plan, and vehicle display area details. 
 
Mr.  Derwort added the previous approved plans show vehicle display 
areas behind the curb line of the parking lot.  The applicant is 
requesting revisions to include a more prominent vehicle display that 
includes a concrete pad at curb level. 
 
Mr. Derwort also mentioned the applicant is proposing street buffer 
landscaping for the front and Type A buffer landscaping on the side 
and rear property lines.  Planting in the buffer yards include a mix of 
canopy trees, under story trees, and shrubs.  The proposed butter yard 
plantings meet the requirements and general intent of Article 9 
Landscaping Standings.  The applicant is proposing canopy trees and 
Sabal Palmetto trees in the interior parking area tree island.  The use of 



 2 

the Sabal Palmetto trees in the interior parking area tree island.  The 
use of Sabal Palmetto trees in required tree islands is not in 
compliance with standards.  Staff has reviewed the waiver request and 
recommends approval of the use of the Sabal Palmetto trees in the 
interior parking area tree islands in areas behind the proposed chain 
link fence only. 
 
Mr. Kyle Taylor was present to speak on behalf of the request. 
 
After some discussion, Mr. Todd Champion made a motion to approve 
this request subject to staff’s recommendations, with the exception of 
standard canopy trees in the front parking lot in three tree islands, and 
the full set of site plans titled, “Sumter Nissan, 2600 Broad Street, 
Sumter County, SC,” prepared by Hoyt + Berenyi, LLC, dated May 17, 
2017 and revised September 12, 2019.  The motion was seconded by 
Mr. Doc Dunlap and carried a unanimous vote. 
 
 Mr. Doc Dunlap recused himself from discussion on the following 
request. 
 
SD-19-03, Jackson Preserve (County) was presented by Mr. Daniel 
Crum.  The Board reviewed the request for preliminary plat approval to 
develop 62 lot single-family residential subdivision. 
 
Mr. Crum stated the applicant proposes to develop a 62 lot, residential 
subdivision on an undeveloped tract with access on Brewington Rd. 
and Beckwood Rd.  This proposal is for a 62 lot single-family detached 
residential subdivision developed in two phases.  Phase I of the 
development will include 32 lots, with the remaining 30 lots and 
stormwater facilities on the northern portion of the property designated 
for Phase II of the development.   
 
Mr. Crum added the roadway within phase one will begin on Beckwood 
Rd. and features a circular design, while phase two of the development 
has a central road that branches off into small, symmetrical cul-de-
sacs.  
  
After some discussion, Ms. Sandra McBride made a motion to approve 
this request per staff recommendation subject to the preliminary plat 
submission titled, “Jackson Preserve Subdivision” prepared by Michael 
E. Weatherly, P.E., and all sheets C1 through C-22 dated 9-16-2019; 
and the Conditions of Approval for SD-19-03. The motion was 
seconded by Ms. Ronetta Moses and carried a unanimous vote. 
 
OA-19-09, Stand-Alone Truck Parking in the Agricultural 
Conservation (AC) District (County) was presented by Mr. Jeff 
Derwort.  The Board reviewed the request to amend Article 3 Section 
3.N.3: Agricultural Conservation District (Conditional Uses) and Exhibit 
5: Permitted and Conditional Uses in the Agricultural Conservation 
District of the Sumter County Zoning & Development Standards 
Ordinance in order to include Commercial Truck and Trailer Parking 
Lots (SIC Code 752) as a conditional use (C-500) in the Agricultural 
Conservation (AC) zoning district. 



 3 

Mr. Derwort stated that stand-alone commercial truck and trailer 
parking areas are currently not permitted in the AC district.  Within the 
Ordinance, this use is included under the larger classification of 
Automotive Parking SIC Code 752 as a permitted by-right use within 
the Light Industrial (LI) and Heavy Industrial (HI) zoning districts only.  
The Ordinance includes general provisions applicable to all conditional 
uses in Article 5, Section 5.b.1.a thru 5.b.1.f.  Additionally, the 
Ordinance lists conditional uses with an associated distance (i.e., C-
500) for certain uses in the AC district.  These types of conditional uses 
require that applicants obtain concurrence from at least 2/3 (67%) of 
surrounding property owners and tenants located with the stated 
distance of the proposed building or limits of disturbance. 
 
Mr. Derwort stated that in addition to general conditional use 
requirements, staff recommends and has included in the ordinance 
amendment specific conditions that would be applicable to commercial 
truck & trailer parking lots in the AC district, as well as a definition for 
this use.  
 
After some discussion, Mr. Doc Dunlap made a motion to approve the 
request per staff recommendations.  The motion was seconded by Ms. 
Sandra McBride and carried a unanimous vote. 
 

 
DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT 
 

 
Mr. Jeff Derwort introduce Kyle Kelly, Transportation/Senior Planner.  
Mr. Derwort also reminded the board members of the required three 
(3) hour training that has to be completed by December 31, 2019. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 
3:35 p.m. by acclamation. 
 
The next scheduled meeting is October 23, 2019. 
 

  
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Kellie K. Chapman 
 

Kellie K. Chapman, Board Secretary 
 
 

 
 
 































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

International Paper Company in Sumter 

October 29, 2019 

at 10:00 a.m. 

1145 Union Camp Boulevard 

Sumter, SC 



Helping Youth Pursue Excellence
“Determined to Make a Difference”

M.H. Newton Family Life Enrichment Center
             HYPE After School Programs

A 21st Century Learning Center
                           415 Manning Avenue, Sumter, SC 29150

             (803) 934-9527

September 10, 2019

Dear County Council Members and Clerk,

You are invited to our Lights on Afterschool Celebration. Please make plans to join HYPE After 
School Programs and the Afterschool Alliance to celebrate the importance of afterschool programs, 
Thursday, October, 24, 2019 for the

In South Carolina communities today, 24% of children take care of themselves after the school day 
ends. This means, in our state, nearly one out of every four kids are home alone after school. After 
school programs keep kids safe, help working families and inspire learning. Join us, along with 7,500+ 
after school programs nationwide, in celebrating our after-school programs. 
 

Who:  HYPE After School Programs 

What:  A Celebration of After School Programs 

When:  Thursday, October 24, 2019 – 6:00-8:00p.m.

Where:  Jehovah Missionary Baptist Church
               803 South Harvin Street
               Sumter, S.C. 29150 

Why:  Come and join us as we celebrate our annual “Lights On After School Rally”
 

Please RSVP by October 18, 2019 for this event. Thank you in advance for attending. The children of 
Sumter appreciate your support!

Sincerely yours,

Barney A. Gadson 
Director





The	Economic	Impact	of	the	S.C.	Military	Community:	2019	Update	
Prepared	by:	Joseph	Von	Nessen,	Ph.D.,	Research	Economist	–	Division	of	Research	

Summary	Overview	
The	purpose	of	this	memo	is	to	provide	a	supplemental	analysis	to	the	April	2017	
Moore	School	of	Business	report	that	documented	the	economic	impact	of	the	
military	community	on	South	Carolina.1	Specifically,	since	the	original	release	of	this	
report	two	years	ago,	new	data	have	become	available	on	the	federal	TRICARE	
Military	Health	Care	Program,	which	facilities	a	significant	volume	of	South	Carolina	
health	care	expenditures	related	to	active	duty	&	reserve	personnel,	military	
veterans,	and	military	family	members.	These	ongoing	expenditures	represent	a	
regular	injection	of	funding	into	the	state’s	economy	that	increases	overall	economic	
activity	both	directly	and	through	additional	rounds	of	spending	due	to	various	
economic	multiplier	effects.	The	new	supplemental	analysis	detailed	in	this	memo	
generates	estimates	of	the	total	economic	impact	associated	with	the	TRICARE	
program.	Because	the	economic	activity	generated	through	TRICARE	was	not	
accounted	for	in	the	April	2017	report,	all	estimates	reported	in	this	memo	
should	be	considered	as	additional	impacts	of	the	South	Carolina	military	
community	that	extend	beyond	the	$24.1	billion	as	reported	in	April	2017.	

Through	a	detailed	examination	of	TRICARE-related	spending	in	South	Carolina,	
including	data	on	all	provider	and	beneficiary	claims	broken	down	by	age	group,	
this	analysis	finds	that	the	annual	economic	impact	of	these	expenditures	totals	
approximately	$1.2	billion	in	economic	output.	This	is	associated	with	9,672	jobs	
and	$552.8	million	in	labor	income	for	South	Carolinians.	When	added	to	the	
previous	estimates	from	the	April	2017	report,	this	brings	the	total	economic	
impact	of	South	Carolina’s	military	community	to	$25.3	billion	annually.	Table	1	
summarizes	these	results.	

Table	1	–	Total	Annual	Economic	Impact	of	the	S.C.	Military	Community	
Employment	 Labor	Income	 Economic	Output	

Total	Economic	Impact	of	S.C.	Military	Community	
Estimated:	April	2017	 181,847	 $9,947,152,445	 $24,090,432,079	

Total	Economic	Impact	of	TRICARE	
Estimated:	June	2019	 9,672	 $552,774,012	 $1,230,029,496	

Total	Economic	Impact	of	S.C.	Military	Community	
Estimated:	June	2019	 191,519	 $10,499,926,457	 $25,320,461,575	

1	This	report,	prepared	by	the	Moore	School	of	Business’	Division	of	Research,	was	titled	The	
Economic	Impact	of	South	Carolina’s	Military	Community:	A	Statewide	and	Regional	Analysis	and	was	
completed	in	partnership	with	the	South	Carolina	Military	Base	Task	Force.	



Methodology	
All	data	on	South	Carolina	TRICARE-related	expenditures	were	provided	by	the	U.S.	
Military	Health	System	via	the	South	Carolina	Department	of	Health	and	Human	
Services	(SCDHHS).2	Estimates	were	provided	detailing	all	benefits	and	services	
paid	for	on	behalf	of	TRICARE	members	and	families	residing	in	South	Carolina	by	
age	for	calendar	years	2016	through	2018.	Table	2	displays	a	summary	of	these	
estimates	as	well	as	the	3-year	average.	Because	of	the	year-to-year	variance	in	
TRICARE	expenditures,	all	economic	impact	estimates	calculated	in	this	analysis	use	
these	3-year	averages	in	order	to	provide	a	more	accurate	assessment	of	the	
average	annual	economic	impact.	

Table	2	–	TRICARE	Claims	Paid	in	South	Carolina	by	Calendar	Year:	2016-2018	
Expenditure	Category	 2016	 2017	 2018	 3-Year	Avg.

Inpatient	 $112,603,882	 $110,398,293	 $106,818,862	 $109,940,346	
Professional/Outpatient	 $320,216,499	 $341,833,627	 $346,190,423	 $336,080,183	

Pharmacy	 $216,682,012	 $228,524,207	 $219,939,506	 $221,715,241	
Total	 $649,502,392	 $680,756,126	 $672,948,791	 $667,735,770	

Between	2016	and	2018,	the	average	annual	benefits	and	services	paid	for	on	behalf	
of	South	Carolina	TRICARE	members	and	families	totaled	approximately	$667.7	
million.	As	Table	2	shows,	this	consists	of	inpatient	care,	professional/outpatient	
care,	and	pharmaceutical-related	purchases	(e.g.,	prescribed	medications).	South	
Carolinians	eligible	for	TRICARE	include	active	duty,	active	duty	family,	veteran	
(retired)	members,	and	veteran	family	members.	

In	addition	to	this	$667.7	million	in	new	spending	on	healthcare-related	purchases	
in	South	Carolina,	this	new	economic	activity	also	generates	additional	rounds	of	
local	spending,	known	more	generally	as	economic	multiplier	effects.	These	
multiplier	effects	can	be	broken	down	into	a	supply	chain	multiplier	effect	and	a	
consumer	spending	multiplier	effect.		

When	a	healthcare	provider	purchases	goods	or	services	from	one	of	its	vendors,	
this	vendor	experiences	an	increase	in	demand.	To	satisfy	this	demand,	it	must	then	
hire	more	workers	and	increase	purchases	from	its	own	suppliers.	These	suppliers	
then	experience	an	increase	in	demand,	and	so	on.	Thus,	the	initial	dollars	that	are	
spent	by	the	healthcare	providers	are	re-spent	over	and	over	again	through	a	local	
supplier	network.	The	resulting	total	increase	in	demand	from	this	process	is	known	
as	the	supply	chain	multiplier	effect.	A	similar	effect	occurs	when	the	healthcare	
providers	and	their	suppliers	hire	new	workers	to	satisfy	an	increase	in	demand.	
The	new	workers	spend	part	of	their	incomes	in	the	local	economy,	thereby	
increasing	the	demand	for	suppliers	for	a	variety	of	goods	and	services	(such	as	
food,	entertainment,	or	housing).	Once	again,	the	initial	payroll	dollars	are	re-spent	
multiple	times	in	the	region.	This	is	known	as	the	consumer	spending	multiplier	

2	Original	Data	Source:	TRICARE	Health	Plan-Decision	Support;	M2,	TRICARE	Encounter	Data	
Institutional/Non-Institutional;	extracted	5/7/2019	&	5/13/2019	by	SCDHHS.	



effect.	Collectively,	these	subsequent	rounds	of	spending	makes	the	ultimate	impact	
of	TRICARE-related	expenditures	in	South	Carolina	far	greater	and	extends	it	to	a	
wider-range	of	industries	in	the	state’s	economy.		

Through	the	use	of	a	highly	customized	regional	input-output	model	for	the	state	of	
South	Carolina,	local	supply	chain	and	consumer	spending	patterns	can	be	
determined	that	allow	for	the	estimation	of	these	multiplier	effects.3	The	input-
output	model	estimates	economic	impacts	in	terms	of	three	specific	measures:	
economic	output,	employment,	and	labor	income.	Economic	output	reflects	the	
dollar	value	of	all	final	goods	and	services	that	can	be	attributed	(directly	or	
indirectly)	to	TRICARE-related	expenditures.	It	can	also	be	thought	of	as	an	
aggregate	measure	of	total	spending	activity	that	results	from	an	initial	direct	
expenditure.	Because	it	includes	all	spending	by	consumers	and	businesses	on	both	
goods	and	services,	it	is	an	all-inclusive	measure	of	the	impact	on	total	economic	
activity.	Employment	measures	the	total	number	of	full-time	equivalent	positions	
associated	with	total	economic	output.	Total	labor	income	reflects	all	wages,	
salaries,	and	benefits	associated	with	total	employment	estimates.		

Additional	Recent	Expansions	of	South	Carolina’s	Military	Community	
Since	the	release	of	the	April	2017	report,	the	South	Carolina	military	community	
has	added	two	new	components	that	have	further	expanded	its	impact	on	South	
Carolina.	These	include	a	new	MQ-9	Reaper	Support	unit	established	at	Shaw	Air	
Force	Base	and	a	new	F-16	production	line	located	at	Lockheed	Martin	in	Greenville.	

MQ-9	Reaper	Support	at	Shaw	Air	Force	Base	
As	of	2018,	Shaw	Air	Force	Base	is	the	home	to	a	new	MQ-9	Reaper	Support	unit	–	
an	operations	and	support	group	for	MQ-9	Reaper/Predator	B	remotely	piloted	
aircraft.	This	group	of	approximately	300	Airmen	is	responsible	for	the	ongoing	
operation	and	expansion	of	the	MQ-9	Reaper	program,	including	conducting	
operations	with	these	aircraft	at	different	locations	–	both	domestically	and	
overseas.	The	dollar	volume	of	investment	in	Shaw’s	infrastructure	to	support	the	
MQ-9	group	is	$15	million	since	April	2017,	which	does	not	include	the	ongoing	
local	support	contracts	that	introduces	even	more	spending	into	the	local	economy.	
In	the	coming	months,	fully-manned	squadrons	are	also	likely	to	be	incorporated	
and	by	January	2020	Phase	3	of	the	MILCON	project	is	scheduled	to	break	ground.	
Each	of	these	elements	will	further	increase	the	economic	impact	of	Shaw	Air	Force	
Base.	

Lockheed	Martin	F-16	Production	Line	
Beginning	in	the	second	half	of	2019,	Lockheed	Martin	will	begin	manufacturing	F-
16	Block	70	aircraft	in	Greenville,	South	Carolina.	This	production	activity	follows	
on	the	heels	of	a	$15	million	investment	for	a	newly	refurbished	hangar	and	all	of	

3	All	economic	multiplier	effects	were	generated	using	a	combination	of	proprietary	regional	
econometric	models	developed	by	the	Division	of	Research	and	the	IMPLAN	input-output	modeling	
software.	



	

	

the	supporting	infrastructure	and	materials	required	for	this	new	production	line.	
This	new	production	activity	is	also	expected	to	create	about	400	jobs	along	with	
$3.52	billion	in	new	sales	revenue	at	Lockheed	Martin.	Such	a	production	expansion	
represents	a	sizable	increase	in	the	total	economic	activity	associated	with	South	
Carolina’s	military	community	as	well	as	a	significant	boost	to	the	economy	of	the	
Upstate.		
	
	


	1. CALL TO ORDER:
	1) Chairman Or Vice Chairman Of Sumter County Council

	2. INVOCATION:  Council Member, Staff, or Member of the Public
	3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	1) Regular Meeting Tuesday, October 8, 2019
	Minutes October 8, 2019 -- saved


	6. LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 
	1) OA-19-09 -- Stand-Alone Truck Parking In The Agric
	10-22-19 Agenda
	OA-19-09 - Stand-Alone Truck Parking (County)2ND RDG

	2) 19-911 – Second Reading/Public Hearing -- An Ordin
	County Council Memo - 10-16-19 Meeting
	Ordinance 19-911 - Comp Plan Adoption Ordinance

	3) Economic Impact
	Economic Impact of SC Military 2019 impact


	7. OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	1) 19-912 - An Ordinance Authorizing The Transfer Of
	Wedgefield Property proposed revisions 191015


	8. NEW BUSINESS:
	1) A Proclamation Proclaiming October 23-31, 2019, as
	Red Ribbon Week 2019.pub

	2) Sumter County 2020 Employees Holiday Calendar.
	2020 Holiday Calendar

	3) Sumter County Council 2020 Meeting Calendar.
	2020 Calendar County Council meeting dates-updted

	4) It  May Be Necessary To Hold An Executive Session

	9. OLD BUSINESS:
	1) 19-912 – Seconding Reading --  An Ordinance Author
	Wedgefield Property proposed revisions 191015


	10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
	1) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Tra

	11. MONTHLY REPORTS:
	1) Sheriff's Office
	Sept.2019.monthly.10.9.19

	2) Chamber Retreat - 2020
	Chamber Retreat 2019

	3) Planning Commission Monthly Report
	PC-10-23-19 Agenda
	PC-9-25-19 - Minutes

	4) Building Department - Monthly Report
	BUILDING REPORT SEPTEMBER 2019

	5) Tour Of International Paper Company, Sumter Plant
	Tour International Paper Company in Sumter

	6) HYPE Program, Lights On -- After School Program
	council letter-lights on 2019

	7) Make A Difference Day
	8) Crestwood Student
	Crestwood Student

	9) Economic Impact
	Economic Impact of SC Military 2019 impact


	12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
	13. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	14. ADJOURNMENT:

